From: Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@]lacity.org>

Sent time: 03/04/2019 09:17:55 AM

To: Greg Wittmann <greg@gwzoninglaw.com>

Cec: Greg Wittmann <greg@gwzoninglaw.com>

Subject: Re: Review CPC-2018-2114-ZCJ-HD-CU-MCUP-SPR
Hi Greg,

I'm back in the office now. Let me know when you would like to stop by and I'll make sure to have the file available for your
review.

Thanks,

On Mon, Feb 25,2019 at 11:28 AM Greg Wittmann <greg(@gwzoninglaw.com> wrote:

Good morning Mindy,

When may I schedule time to review this case file? Thank you.

Best,

Greg Wittmann

Attorney

5500 Hollywood Blvd., Suite 414
Los Angeles, CA 90028

814-323-3892

Mindy Nguyen I Major Projects
City of Los Angeles | Department of City Planning
221 N Figueroa St Suite 1350 I Los Angeles CA 90012

E: mindy.nguyven@lacity.org I T: 213 847 3674
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